Office of the Board of Public Works, ed by unanimous vote of those pres-Arbor, August 18th, 1915. ent, 5. Ann

Regular session.

by Meeting called to order the president. Present, Messrs. Reule, Schmid, Cornwell, James and Pres. Scott, 5. Minutes of previous meetings approved.

From Council-

The Council concurred in the recommendation of the board that Huron street, from Fifth avenue to Ashley street, be repaired with asphalt block now on hand. Moved by Mr. Schmid, that the Street Commissioner carry out the order of the council. Adopted by unmimous vote of those present, 5.
The Council concurred in the rec-

ommendation of the board awarding the contract for Geddes avenue storm

sewer to E. L. Schneider. . Moved by Mr. Reule, that the President and Clerk sign the contract, when presented, approved by the City Adopted by the Attorney.

mous vote of those present, 5.

The Council ordered the following improvements: That all concrete and asphalt block pavements in the city be tarred as fast as can be done. That Fourth and Seventh streets be graveled from Liberty to Jefferson streets. That the east half of Broadway be graveled, from the river bridge viaduct. That Detroit street be graveled the entire length. That a gutter box be constructed on the west side of Gott street, across Hiscock street; one across Summit street on the west side of Gott, and one on the southwest corner of state and Lawrence streets. That the width of roadway on Linden street be fixed at twenty-four feet, and th. width of roadway on Pontiac street be fixed at thirty-four feet. That tile be constructed across East Catherine street, at 12th street, to care for water on the south side of That gutters be Catherine street raised and gutter boxes be removed from east and west side of Hami'ton place, at the corner of East William street, under the supervision of the Board of Public Works.

Moved by Mr. James, that the Engineer and Street Commissioner carry out the orders of the council. Adopt-

Communications.

Mr. R. A. McNamee asked permission to move a small house from its present location on South University avenue, to rear of 622 South Division st.

Moved by Mr. Schmid, that request be granted. Adopted by unanimous vote of those present, 5.

Mr. John W. Hurrst requested permission to move a small house from its present location, corner of Clark and Observatory streets, east to Obervatory street.

Moved by Mr. I ule, that the request be granted. Adopted by unani-

mous vote of those present, 5.

## Special Committee.

To the Board of Public Works: Sirs Your committee, appointed to inspect the Broadway bridge, respectfully recommend that the Board of Public Works recommend to the Council that the bridge be entirely refloored, joists and planking, and that any of the steel work that is buried in the ground be uncovered, inspected and painted. (Apporximate cost, \$1,-500).

Wirt Cornwell, Manley Osgood, Wm.

P. James, Committee.

Moved by Mr. Reule, that recommendation of special committee on Broadway bridge be approved. Adopted by unanimous vote of those present, 5

## Resolutions.

By Mr. Reule: Resolved, that hereafter the City Engineer comply strictly with the city charter in the per-formance of his duties, including the appointment of assistants and purchases.

Resolved, further, that no appointee this board shall furnish material or labor for private parties without first receiving an order or permission from the board for each specific proposition. Adopted as follows: Yeas, Messrs. Reule, Schmid, Corn-well, James and Pres. Scott, 5. Nays,

The board adjourned.

ROSS GRANGER, Clerk.